March 1, 2007

Mr. Stacey Titus, P.E.
Project Manager - Utilities
City of Rapid City
Engineering Services

300 6th Street

Rapid City, SD 57701-2724

Re: Well 12 and Stoney Creek Booster Station
City Project No. W03-953

Dear Mr. Titus:
Due to irregularities in the bids received on February 27, 2007, and due to alternate
equipment items offered, CETEC requests additional time to evaluate bids on this project.
We anticipate that our evaluation can be completed, and a recommendation regarding
contract award can be made within two weeks.
Sincerely,
CETEC Engineering Services, Inc.
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1830 West Fulton St.
PO Box 9014

Rapid City, SD
57709-9014

www.cetecengineering.com

® 605341.7800
® 605.341.7864



